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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 4:23 PM

To: Denise Ng; 'sur@lkkauto.com’; Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Cc: Zuhaidah Samsuri

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. FBC2260M (Accident involving
FBC2260M and GBH2831P (Pan Pac) on 10.12.2019)

Attachments: gbh2831p_20191219115101.pdf

Dear Sird Mdm

This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis,

THIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO, . FRC2260M
[T INSURED VEHICLE NO. : GBH283 (P
DATE OF LOSS 2 10,12.19

We acknowledge receipt of your email,

In compliance to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we note that

We disagree to the list of motor surveyors that vou have proposed.

Fherefore. we have appointed our surveyor LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS to conduct the pre-repair survey.
I'his ¢laim is handled by Alda.

Flease let us have your client’s accident re pair estimate for our appointed survevor to conclude his

I':.‘]TI.'II'I X

“*We would like to conduct a re-survey after spray painting. Please contact our surveyor to arrange.
"*Surveyor kindly upload this assignment to Merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee
S I NG APOE?S

idl) =

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 108 Bullding
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

IN DIA
INTE RNATIONAL

ENSUR.ANCE

From: Denise Ng [mailto:denise@gohjpwong.com]

Sent: 19 December, 2019 1:09 PM

To: Motor Claim - |Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO, FBC2260M (Accident involving FBC2260M and GBH2831P
(Pan Pac) on 10.12.2019)



DE-HF Sirs

We refer to your email of even date.
We are not agreeable to your proposed motor surveyors.

Our list of proposed Single Joint Expert is as follows:-

1. Jayson Liaw Leong San of Pro-Option Services

2. Dylan Lee of Lee Appraisal Services

3. Oh Han Cheong of Oh Appraisal

4. Seah Kwang Boon of Absolute Appraisal Services

5. Bok Jee Tan of Prudent Adjustors Services

6. Fong Kok Heng Stanley of Automax Survey

7. Sebastian Lim Yong Tian of Constant Appraiser Services
8. Lek Boon Hwee of Auto Performance Appraisal

9. Louis S C Ng Cae Amimi of Prestige Appraiser Services
10. Richard Wong Ah Kow of R W Automotive Appraiser Services

Kindly let us hear from you within 2 working days.
Please be informed that our office will be closed for the holiday season from 24th to

31st December 2019 (both dates inclusive). Business will resume as usual on 2 January
2020.

Best Regards

Denise Ng

for and on behalf of Goh Teck Wee
GOH JP & WONG LLC

133 New Bridge Road

#16-(9 Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel: 6538 5868

Fax: 6538 4898

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business
hours are from Mondays to Fridays from 9 am to 5 pm and we are closed on
Saturday. Sundays and Public Holidays. UEN/GST Regn No. : 201406078M

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination,

distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please delete it from your system and

notify the sender.

You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer
viruses and other defects, Please note that we disclaim liability for any

loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other defects.

On Thu, Dec 19, 2019 at 12:16 PM Mail office <mail@gohjpwong.com> wrote:




Please be informed that our office will be closed for the holiday season from 24 to 31
December 2019 (both dates inclusive). Business will resume as usual on 2 January 2020.

GOH JP & WONG LLC
Advocates & Solicitors
Commissioner for Oaths

133 New Bridge Road #16-09
Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel : 6538 5868

Fax: 6538 4898

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 9 am to 5 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays. UEN/GST Regn
No: 201406078M

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential, If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,

distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
please delete it from your system and notify the sender.

You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other defects.
Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other
defects.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Date: Thu, Dec 19, 2019 at 12:03 PM

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. FBC2260M (Accident involving FBC2260M
and GBH2831P (Pan Pac) on 10.12.2019)

To: maili@gohjpwong.com <mail@gohjpwong.com>

Dear Sir/ Mdm.,

We acknowledge receipt of vour email.

We proprose using one of the following motor survevors:

« LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
* Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd



Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections
to the above list.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

P InDIA
. . INTERNAT'ON&L
INSURANCE
ST NG AFDE]
3 Serving the region mnce J957

64 Cecil Street;, #03 - 1OB Building
Singapore 04971 |

Fel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers
(located both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry,
including the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing,
handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with
applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
yvou by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,

disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
4



both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended. or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
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

e i e — e e —— e, PR T e . g

From: Denise Ng <denise@gohjpwong.com>

Sent: Thursday, 19 Decernber 2019 4:38 PM

To: Motor Claim - |l

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; MNivitha (LKK Auto); Zuhaidah Samsuri

Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. FBCZ2260M (Accident involving

FBC2260M and GBH2831P (Pan Pac) on 10.12.2019)

Dear Sirs
We refer to your email of even date.

Our client’s motorcycle FBC 2260M is now at Chek Kong Motor Pte Ltd located at Block 1 Woodlands
Road 19Km, Unit 387B Yew Tee Industrial Estate Singapore 677899 (Tel: 6769 8793). Kindly proceed to
conduct the pre-repair inspection forthwith and let us know once the pre-repair inspections has been
conducted, failing which we shall assume that the pre-repair inspection is conducted within the next 2
working days.

Kindly advise your surveyor to liaise with the workshop directly to conduct the post-repair inspection (if
necessary) and keep us in the loop.

Kindly extend to us a copy of your surveyor’s pre-repair inspection report once the report has been
completed.

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

#16-09 Chinatown Point

Singapore (059413

Tel: 6538 5868

Fax: 6538 4898

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business
hours are from Mondays to Fridays from 9 am to 5 pm and we are closed on
Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays. UEN/GST Regn No. : 201406078M

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



Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 18/12/2019 09:38
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT

18/12/2019
101212018
TOH TUCK LINK JUNCTION

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

ghicle Registration Numbe

Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
MRIC Mo

Email Addrass

Mobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Mode

Exact Pu

fime of acc

rpose for which

dent

vehicle was being used at

fQUr o'wn Insurance p}l!:-:-

clion 1o be takan

lame of Insurance Compan
Type Of Coverags

Cover Mot
Driver
Mame of Driver
MNRIC Ma

Date Of Birth
Qcoupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Geander

hobile Mumber

Fax Mumbaer

Contact Nurmber

EMall Address

FBC2260M

[
N

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE
MSIG INSURANCE {SINGAFORE) PTE. LTD,

PARTY FIRE ANDIOR THEFT

080372011

B YEARS AMD 8 MONTHS

QFFICE-81605385
NOEMAIL

Bame 1 of 1



548 SERANGOON NORTH AVE 3
#03-08

Postoode 5550548

Addrass

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWHNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJORMINCR RD
Weather Conditions DRIZZLING
Road Surface WET

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicla involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

nvolved in the accident .

Was any body injurad in the Accident? ¥ES

as any Injured conveyed to hospltal by YES

ambulance?

Was eny other material or property damaged? YES
have ::ele: approached oy unknown _;ersuw:_s] NO)

soliciting/offering accidant claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Criver) 1

Detalls of Police Action

Vvas the accldent reported to the police? YES

If Yes Please state which Police Station
Pelice Station Name JURONGE EAST NEIGHBOURHOOQD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD: NO. 92 BOON LAY WAY , POSTCODE: 509562 , COUNTRY
SINGAPCORE

Police Station Contact TEL NO; 1800-8202292 - FAX NO: 86655731

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO

Police Station Address

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

-
PLEASE SEE ATTACHED POLICE REPORT
Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? NOD
Was there any sudio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number GBHZ831P
Vehicle MakeModel/Colour VAN

Cetails Of Praperties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Driver DAKSINAMODRTHY RAMESH
MNRIC/Passport Mumber GTE0ETEST

Contact Number BEB19635

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Nama



SKETCH PLAN

i 1 i by Gl S e I_!; |
i | | || g
L T I | Ex Tlﬁg} !'.'i"|
25 I 9 k| ] b B R 7 7 N
ERERRRRRS R =cdur odREe:
QEERS . paREes s c4akk
4ot NN ARG RIS

DESCRIBE CiRCUMSTANLES OF THE ACCIDENT | |

SN % W
£y
E
T
L
.
By

Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

|
DECLARATION

I/\We declare the foregolng particulars are true in every respact.

84

18 s AN

B17 Els

Polleyholder's Signature
Date & Time!

Driver's Signature
[If driver i3 not the gelicyhoider)
Data & Time:

fieparting Centre Porsonnel’s Signature
Name:
NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 5 of 18



POLICE FORCE AR D

T/20191211/2062

Police Station Of Origin: 20153
Jurong East N.P.C Report No. T/20181211/2062
82 Boon Lay Way SINGAPORE 809962
Tel No: 1800-8999999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Details of Person Involved | |
Any Pedestrian Involved: No |
No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA _
Rider .
Name | TAN SEE KAU | ID No. S27664658
Related Vehicle | FBC2260M (Motorcycle) Contact No.| 81605585
Hospital/Clinic | NG TENG FONG GENERAL HOSPITAL | Classof | Class: 2B.3
| Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
_ | Expiry Date|
Date Treatment | 11/12/2019 [ Date Discharge | 11/12/2019
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 14 | Degree of Injury | Slight
Driver : ?
MName DAKSHINAMOORTHY RAMESH D No. GT7Ee06765T '
Related Vehicle | GBH2831P (Van) Contact No.| 86619635
Hospital/Clinic TNIL Class of Class: 3.4 '
Driving Date of Expiry '
Licence & | 08/10/2023 !
Expiry Date B |
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge  NIL
No, of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
Brief Details.

On 10.12.2019 at about 1640hrs, | was riding my motorcycle bearing registration number ‘FBC2260M'
along Toh Tuck Link towards Toh Tuck Ave, it is a one-laned road, The traffic was heawvy, it was drizzling
and the road was wet. While approaching the T-Junction of Toh Tuck Link near lamp post number 4, a
van bearing registration number 'GBH2831P" had made a right turn into my lane. | was unable to stop to
avoid the van hence the van had collided onto my right leg and | had fell on the left side together with my
motorcycle. | was conscious and had suffered some abrasions on my right leg at the point of time, thus
we did not called for ambulance. We had left after exchanging particulars.

The right side of my il tank side skirt was damaged, steering handle and signal light were damaged, right
side mirror and rear registration plate were damaged due to the collision. The van's left front bumper and
left side mirror were damaged.

| had went to Ng Teng Fong Hospital to consult a doctor teday as | felt pain on my right leg and it was
swollen. | was given Hospitalization Leave from 11.12.2019 to 24.12.2019.



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Folice Station Of Origin:

Jurong East N.P.C

82 Boon Lay Way SINGAPORE 808962

Tel No: 1800-8995999 CONTIN

IAHTIENY

UATION OF REPORT

JUREHRNRR

Ti20191211/2062

20of3
Raport No: T/20191211/2082

Details of Person Involved

Any Pedestrian Involved: No

Mo, of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

[ Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

Rider
Name TAN SEE KAU | ID No. S27664658
Related Vehicle | FBEC2260M (Motorcycle) Contact No.| 81605585
| s sl
| Hospital/Clinic NG TENG FONG GENERAL HOSPITAL Class of Class: 2B,3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
| Licence &
Expiry Date |

Date Treatment | 11/12/2019

Date Discharge | 11/12/2019

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 14

Degree of Injury | Slight

Driver

Mame DAKSHINAMODORTHY RAMESH 1D No GTBE0BTBET
Related Vehicle | GBH2831P (Van) Contact No.| 86619625 ]
Hospital/Clinic MNIL Class of Class: 3.4 .
Driving Date of Expiry:
Licence & | 0B/10/2023
! | Expiry Date
Date Treaiment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
| Mo, of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
Brief Details.

On 10.12.2019 at about 1640hrs, | was riding my motorcycle bearing registration number 'FBC2260N'
along Toh Tuck Link towards Toh Tuck Ave, it is a one-laned road. The traffic was heavy, it was drizzling
and the road was wet. While approaching the T-Junction of Toh Tuck Link near lamp post Bumber 4, a
van bearing registration number 'GBH2831P' had made a right turn into my lane. | was unable to stop to
avoid the van hence the van had collided onto my right leg and | had fell on the left side together with my
motorcycle. | was conscious and had suffered some abrasions on my right leg at the point of time, thus
we did not called for ambulance. We had left after exchanging particulars.

The right side of my oil tank side skirt was damaged, steering handle and signal light were damaged, rignt
side mirror and rear registration plate were damaged due to the collision. The van's left front bumper and

left side mirror were damaged.

| had went to Ng Teng Fong Hospital to consult a doctor today as | felt pain on my right leg and it was
swollen. | was given Hospitalization Leave from 11.12.2019 to 24.12.2018.




| .« Authenfication Stamp |
[ Rereg
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3or3
Police Station Of Origin: )
Jurong East N.P.C Report No. T/20191211/2062

892 Boon Lay Way SINGAPORE 609962
Tel No: 1800-8999999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sketch Flan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy tﬂ'w stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: | Signature Of Informant:
o/ :
Sgt 3 CATHERINE CHOY CHI CHING zﬁ/ | “7}
_I_ d}ﬂl’"—

Signature Of Interpreter; Date/Time:
Not applicable . 11/12/2019 12:47

. |
Cfficer In Charge Of Case: | Classification Of Case:
TP/ AEIT {

S| ANG Y| TING, STEPHANIE
Contact No.: 65476414




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 4658

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: FBC2260M
Vehicle to be Exported: MNo

Intended Deregistration Date: 20 Dec 2017
Vehicle Make: HOMDA
Vehicle Model: CBF150
Primary Colour; Blue
Manufacturing Year: 2007

Engine No.: KC11E20046468
Chassis No.: LALKC11A473006491
Maximum Power Output: E

Open Market Value: £1,447.00
Original Registration Date: 31 Dec 2007
First Registration Date: 31 Dec 2007
Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $221.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Mo

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 30 Nov 2027
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

PQP Paid: $5,005.00

COE Rebate Amount: $3.976.00

Total Rebate Amount: $3,976.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Dec 2019

OK

m
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122002019 Used Honda CBF 150 bike for Sale in Singapore - Price, Reviews & Contact Saller - SGBikemart

BIKE AMAT

[0

Hike model

Type OF Vehbicle

Ay )
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Honda CBF150

Listing Type Paid Ad

Brand Handa (/Estingfusedbikesbrand/hondal)

odel Handa CBE1 50 (Mistingfusedbice/modelhonda-cbf1 500

Engine Capacity 1d9cc

CRassification Class 2B (Nisting/isedbioe'model/matorcycle-for-salesclassclass 20y
Registration Date 17T E00e

COE Expiry Date IW0ESI0ZT (9 years & monia ket

Mileage :

Mo, of owners

Typa of Vehicle Street Bikes lsting/usedbike/modelimotarcycie-Tor-sale/street-bikes/)

Price: 35P$5900

DETAILS

Tip Top Condition. Origiral Parts. Yisil us st Aljunied Motor Works. Wedl maintained congiion. Seldom use, Trade in welcome

hitps:iwww.sgbikemart.com.sg/listing/usedbike/honda-honda-cbf1 50/1 4449/ 1/3
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Reference

Claim Details

Shaw All |

Documents
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| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS - [Created by adjuster] -
| |Insured: -, Co.Reg.No.:- == 5
© [Main
CImmunt 1 o |
|\Vahicla Reg, _[10/12/2019 Do:00 - 1539 |
'{ | Na.: | FBC2260M Py |I143 Months and 10 Days From LTA Reg Date {Man ¥r}]
| Claim Type: | TP/ MFL2019D0001639 :‘;ﬂg"&g‘m’ D19MFLO0D5549
\venhicle Reg. = 1 . i
L o, GBH2B31P fc"::fng:t}
(Insured): B i .
Ly ) - Excess: |
| Repairer: Chek Kong Motor Pte Ltd (HQ) BLK 1 3878 WOODLANDS ROAD, YEW TEE INDUSTIRL ESTATE, 677948 Woodlands - Tel: g
i ;;“S“U‘::_l:*? India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Zuhaidah Bte Samsuri - 6347 6070] '
Adjuster: KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 5256-3561 .., [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] ... [Final Rpt due 02/01/2020]

Wiew All [ Compose Case Maill ] |

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

'There are ne mall for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ Create New Task | Complete | |
Created On

view All | Search Tasks

K
i Du¢ Date Priority  Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Done?
Ef Mo results,
i
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hitps:{isingapore. merimen comiclaimsfindex.cfmMusebox=MTRadjusterkfuseaction=dsp_cimheaderfcaseid=8987248exlid=3263934CFID=6651T738. ..



Ha2020 Meriman e-Claims

htlps:ﬂsingapure,maﬁmn.mw:laumsﬁndﬁ:.-::rm?'r'usebu:t=M'TF!adiustar&lusaactiunzdsp_:!mhﬂadar&saseid=EQﬁ?24&thid=325393&CFlD=E$51?3E. O .



21412020

Upload Documents | Upload Photos

Meriman e-Claims

Claim Documents
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21412020 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1asso7198r)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/M9022379/ETD352

Date: 04/02/2020

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  India International Insurance Pte Lid ~ Policy No: D19MFLO0DS549
g?imant Vehicle FBC2260M Insured Vehicle No : GBH2831P
Date of Loss: 10/12/2019 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: MFL2019D0001639
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICA
Reg No: FBC2260M
Make & Model: HONDA CBF150, 149cc (M) Engine No: KC11E2006468
Reg. Date: 3111272007 (Man. Year; 2007) Chassis No: LALKC1ABT3I006491
Colour: Blue Odometer: 66308 km
Engine Capacity: 148 co
Market Value/New Car Price: MIA
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIM RWVEY
General Condition: Fair Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes  Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition;
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 80/80-18 Rear Tyre Size: B80/90-18
Front Left Side: Nylon 5§ mm Rear Left Side; MNylan 5 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS ' Repairer's Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellansous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S§) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 19/12/2019

Chek Kong Molor Pte Ltd (HQ)
7 ; BLK 1 387B WOODLANDS ROAD, YEW TEE
Date Inspecled: 20/12/2019 Inspected At: INDUSTIRL ESTATE
Singapore 677948

Estimated Period of Repair: 0.0 days
Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspection staled herein. Such inspection has been carried out fo the best of our knowledge and abilily burt
any olher iabiity under any other circumstances is herahy expressly excluded,

hitps:/isinga pnre.msrimen.cnm.l'ciaims«'indexcfm"r‘lussho#l'u‘!TRadjuslar&fuseac:l.'u;:n=gen_prlntrpi&u:a.smd=BBB?24&ex1ld=325393&CFID:EEE1T335&C.. .14



2412020 Adjuster Report

A} THE INMSPECTION WAS CONDUCTEDR OM A “WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,

B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS WOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REFAIRER WA3 TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

) ENCLGSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGER VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex cim?fusebox=MT Radjuster&fuseaction=gen_prinirpt&caseid=8387248exlid=3283934CFID=665173854C ... 204
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 04 Feb 2020)

Parts: MIA HOMNDA CBF150 148¢cc (M) (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no prini-code for FBC2260M)

Validity: These estimales are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *, e

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claimsfindex.cfm?lusebox=MTRadjusier&luseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=898724 Sextid= 1263938 CFID=66517385&C... 3/4



21452020 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected,

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selacted.

I Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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